

# FYI: Fact Check on PAEAP NR

---

**From:** "McMackin, Olivia (OPO)" <olivia.mcmackin@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <jacob.mksyartinian@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>, "Beaudry, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.beaudry2@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Sun, 12 Feb 2017 22:10:19 -0500  
**Attachments:** PAEAP Report NR\_v19\_OPCD fact check to COPO edits\_20170212.doc (94.72 kB)

---

Hi all,

Flagging the below fact check edits to tomorrow's NR FYI:

- In the first Quick Fact, MOF has asked that the net debt statement be removed. They can trace the \$10.7B to the FES but couldn't find a reference to it in the 2015-16 Public Accounts documents. So, to be safe, they asked this be removed. MOF was meant to communicate this edit would be happening.
- In the fifth paragraph, TBS has changed the wording to: **Until the 2015-16 Public Accounts, the government had recognized pension assets in its financial statements since 2001 and is accepting the panel's recommendations.** Previous wording implied that we have recognized net pension assets since 2001, which isn't true since we used a time-limited regulation to adapt the AG's interpretation last year.

Please advise if there are any concerns with these changes.

Thank you,

Olivia